
           
       
       

     
 
 

                 
 

                            
                           

                               
 

                

                              
  

 
                            

                       

   

                               

                        

                     

                              
                                   
                     

                           
                             

               

 

 

 

 

 

Response to Bidder’s Questions, Part 2
 
Access Control System Replacement
 
Northwest Florida Regional Airport
 

September 18, 2014
 

1)	 Question: Can we get a set of drawings? 

Response: The security infrastructure shown on the as‐built terminal drawings is part of the 
Sensitive Security Information (SSI) at the airport and cannot be released at this time. 

2)	 Question: Can someone run the sysconfig.dat on the computer to tell us the parts information? 

Response: This is also part of the SSI. 

3)	 Question: Will an equivalent unified solution from one of the approved software providers be 
accepted? 

Response: A response to this question was coordinated in the Response to Bidder’s Questions 
dated September 16 and is currently available on the Okaloosa County Purchasing 
Department website. 

4)	 Question: Is there going to be a walk‐through to see the readers, controllers, boards, etc? 

Response: The Owner provided a walk‐through for potential bidders who requested a walk‐
through on Friday (9/12) and no further walk‐throughs will be scheduled. 

5)	 Question: Will the county make available the wire diagrams for the current access control 
system? If the airport can certify that the bio‐readers are no further than 500’ from the panel 
locations and the wire is good we can work with that. 

Response: See response to Question 1 above regarding the availability of as‐built drawings. 
Contractors shall assume that all bio‐readers are no further than 500 ft from the panel 
locations and the wire is in good condition. 


